## LEE, KYUNG CHAN

Cheonan City, South Korea 010-4906-7506 cw04219@gmail.com



## Education

2015 - Present Bachelor of Science in Advertising Management *De La Salle University - Main Campus*Junior year
Skills

English

Highly skilled in writing and speaking

Microsoft Program

Highly skilled in Word and Powerpoint

## Work experience

2015 - 2015	Simultaneous Interpreter
	Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC) in Manila
	Worked as interpreter for Blue house press
	Accommodated Korean government officers
2015 - 2016	Interpreter/Translator
	Kotra Philippiens
	Ophthalmologic Equipment Contranct in Philippine General Hospital
2017 - Present	Interpretation Agent
	Erangtek IT Co.
	Working as interpreter for business purpose
	Translated business contract documents

## Summary

I have stayed in the Philippines for 7 years. Now, I am a student at De La Salle University, where was nationally ranked 2nd place in the Philippines. I am currently majoring in Advertising Management, which makes me highly expressive on every topic I encounter.

I have plentiful experiences in interpreting, especially translating written documents such as business contract and new article. I also have experienced in translating for the multi-national event, APEC, in 2015.

I am young and passionate. I have been heard that I'm responsible and hard-working. I am also a quicklearner. I assure you can vouch for my ability.